Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004
Re: ICT call centre and web hosting contracts
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.
You asked:

1. Contact Centre/Call Centre Contracts (Contracts and Costs associating to all/any systems used to manage Inbound Contact from Residents/Customers.

a) Do you have a call centre?
Answer:

Yes


b) If yes, How many call centre/support agents do you have?
An establishment of 48 FTE. in post as at 18 October 21 

c) What is your average cost per call (annual)?
Cost per transaction call is £2.37


d) How many calls does your call centre receive (annual)?

699,294 per year - this figure is based on the number of inbound calls offered to Customer Support for financial year 2020/2021   

2. Website Traffic Spend/Analysis (even if hosted by an Agency)

a) Number of Visits per month (Average)
Section 12 of the Act allows a public authority to refuse a request for information where the cost of dealing with it would exceed the appropriate limit, which for local government is set at £450 (equivalent to 18 hours of work).

To provide answers for every website classed as being owned by Leicester City Council would require a significant undertaking of more than 18 hours to extract and provide the data. There are several reasons why this represents such an undertaking:

Some of the websites are hosted via 3rd party or managed by parts of the Council that are not within direct management of the Webteam.

Some sites do not have google analytics.

This is therefore a refusal notice under the provisions of Section 12.1 of the Act, the Council estimates that to comply with your request in its current form will exceed the appropriate limit.

Therefore, the response we are providing is for Leicester.gov only.  Between 16th October 2020 and 15th October 2021 there were, on average, 185883 visitors per month

b) Who is responsible for hosting/maintaining and managing the website(s)?
The responsibility for maintaining and managing the Website falls with the Webteam, part of the Corporate Resources and Support division at Leicester City Council. The site is hosted via a 3rd party supplier for managed hosting called Tibus.

c) Does your organisation's website(s) have an on-site search bar?

Yes.
- What Content Management System is your site-search connected to (if so)?
Umbraco which is Free of charge and open source.

- What is the Search Bar Utilisation? (If known, % of Website visitors) 
4.01% of visitors use the Site Search according to Google Analytics.

- Who is the Supplier/Owner of the on-site search on your website?
Examine, the search engine that is built into the Umbraco CMS – uses Apache Lucene which is Free and Open Source.

Please send me the following information:

1. Incumbent Supplier for each of the contracts mentioned.

ACD System – Netcall

Tibus – Hosting of Leicester.gov.uk 

2. Annual Average Spend (over 3 years) for each supplier?

ACD System – Netcall – £190,000

Tibus – Hosting of Leicester.gov.uk - £46,000


3. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for these contract areas (including website)?

City Information Officer, Carl Skidmore.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
